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Wren Bridie Callan stationed at HMS Ferret during the war. (Bridie Callan)
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Memorial to the Allied sailors who lost their lives during 1939-1945 erected at
Lisahally docks which was the American Naval Operating Base.

































6:

Views of Ebrington Barracks on the edge of the Foyle. (A.J.Malley)
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Views from Ebrington Barracks across to the Cityside. (A.J.Malley)
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Main barracks block for enlisted men erected in 1841. This building was named
on the 1948/52 plan as Trenchard Block and Howe Block. They are numbered on
the EHS plan as 67,68 and 69. (A.J.Malley)
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Former Garrison Church dedicated to St.Michael and St.Nicholas. This wooden
building was there in 1948 as a *chapel’, but former Chief Petty Officer Kathieen
O’Kane states that it was there during the Second World War. It is numbered 90
on the EHS plan. (A.J.Malley)

This little red brick building is on the 1904 map, but its use is not known. It was

a ‘cold store’ on the 1948/52 plan and is numbered 119 on the EHS plan.
(A.J.Malley)
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Part of a pair of new married quarters buildings erected after 1895. This one is

named *Benbow block’ on the 1948/52 plan. It is numbered 118 on the EHS plan.
(A.J.Malley)















